HUTTON BUSCEL PARISH COUNCIL ORDINARY MEETING HELD 4 MARCH 2019

Present:

In the Chair Cllr Thompson & Cllrs Pendlebury (Vice-Chairman), Barnett, Edmenson, Valentine, Hutchinson & Waite.

Mr Neil Gardner, Dawn Naylor - Clerk.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES

Cty Cllr Jeffels & Brg Cllr Phillips.

RESOLVED: That the above apologies be noted.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED: That no declarations were received. 36/19

35/19

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That after a discussion regarding Min No 27/19 it was agreed that the Minutes of the following meeting were hereby approved as a true and correct record of the proceedings thereat:

• 4 February 2019 37/19

PUBLIC COMMENTS

RESOLVED: That no members of the public were present. 38/19

LOCAL HISTORY PROJECT

RESOLVED: That Mr Neil Gardner showed members an introduction of the history project that he is undertaking. 39/19

MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Min No 24 /19 - Pickering Road Speed Limit

Cllr Waite explained to members that she and Cllr Barnett had undertaken the measuring of the road between the 30mph and 40mph signs. Cllr Waite was concerned that the protocol for lowering speed limits was not clear. The clerk advised that she will contact NYCC Highways for clarification if possible.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 40/19

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

RESOLVED: That it be noted no councillors were present. 41/19

POLICE REPORT

RESOLVED: That the police report be noted. 42/19

CORRESPONDENCE

An email from Mr Combes had been circulated for members' information. Mr Barnett advised that he had further information regarding the Farside Trust and it was agreed that he will bring this information to the next meeting.

RESOLVED: That the above information be noted. 43/19

PLANNING APPLICATION

A planning application for installation of satellite dish at 3 West End Farm, Main Street, Hutton Buscel had been received

RESOLVED: That members had no objections to the application. 44/19

VILLAGE MAINTENANCE Cllr Pendlebury will make enquiries regarding the repair of the loose/displaced stone around the tree near the bus stop on Main Street. The clerk will contact NYMNPA to advise them that the gate post at the PRofW on the west side of Church Lane is rotten.				
RESOLVED: That the above decisions be agreed.	45/19			
VILLAGE CUP Proposed: Cllr Thompson Seconded: Cllr Valentine All in favour RESOLVED: That members agreed the nomination put forward for the village cup.	46/19			
HUTTON BUSCEL NEWS				
An updated distribution list was circulated to members. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	47/10			
RESOLVED: I nat the above information be noted.	47/19			
WYKEHAM QUARRY UPDATE Cllr Thompson advised that no date had yet been received for a further meeting of the above committee.				
The clerk has requested an updated quote for the works to the footpath on the A170. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	48/19			
NESSEVED. That the above information be noted.	40, 13			
FINANCE				
<u>Cheques</u> RESOLVED: That cheques were signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	49/19			
9·	,			
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS	50/10			
RESOLVED: That the following reports were noted: Cllr Pendlebury – Environment Improvement Group.	50/19			
Cllr Thompson – Village Working Party.				
FINANCE Cheques				
RESOLVED: That cheques were signed in accordance to the schedule submitted to the meeting.	51/19			
Cash Statement RESOLVED: That the above statement be noted and checked against the bank statement by				
Cllr Edmenson and Cllr Waite.	52/19			
PARISH ELECTIONS The clerk issued members with a nominations pack and explained the timetable.				
RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	53/19			
	-			
ANY ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING PESOLVED. That the following items he placed on the port agenda:	E4/10			
RESOLVED: That the following items be placed on the next agenda:	54/19			

- Advertising Banners Cllr Valentine
- Farside Trust Cllr Barnett

Signed:	 	

Dated: